
TOWN OF WOODBURY 
Office of the firot befettntan 

281 Main Street South 
Woodbury, Connecticut 06798 

TELEPHONE: (203) 263-2141 
FAX: (203) 263-4755 

First and deed from the Indians 
April 12th 1659 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN SPECIAL MEETING 
MINUTES 

Senior Community Center 
Thursday, October 20, 2016 

7:00 p.m. 

 

PRESENT: First Selectman William J. Butterly, Jr., Selectman Barbara Perkinson, Selectman Michael 
Gransky, approximately seventy-five residents, two reporters 

1. Call to order - First Selectman Butterly opened the meeting with a summary of how all of this was 
started—including a tour of the Town of Simsbury with the Town of Simsbury's Town Planner and 
Woodbury resident, Hiram Peck, and Woodbury residents and business owners, Joe Donato, 
Michael Cunningham and Alex DeSorbo. Mr. Peck then assisted in seeking professionals to study 
Woodbury and an AIA SDAT (American Institute of Architects Sustainable Design Assessment 
Team) Team Program Application was filed in 2015 with its mission in mind "to provide technical 
assistance and process expertise to help communities develop a vision and framework for a 
sustainable future." The application was accepted and the study was underway last fall with the 
final report (condensed version on the town's website) coming out in March 2016. He asked Katy 
Sherer to chair a steering committee that has been meeting since then to analyze the 
prioritization/implementations of the report's recommendations as goals to move the Town 
forward. First Selectman Butterly stated that equipment showing statistics of traffic flow on the 
Main Streets had been purchased showing that 107,000 vehicles a week flow pass in front of the 
Town Hall Complex. 

2. SDAT Steering Committee's presentation of their report - First Selectman Butterly introduced Mr. 
Peck and Ms. Sherer (Chairman of the SDAT Steering Committee) whose comments focused on 
the POWERPOINT Presentation on the screen. They introduced the committee's members: Joe 
Donato, Bob Clarke, Sue Cheatam, Mike Novak, Dave Taylor, Mary Tyrell, and Kippy West. 
(presentation posted on the website) 

Implementation of SDAT Committee Recommendations: 
i. Make Main Street More Attractive to Cyclists and Pedestrians 
ii. Developing/Updating Marketing Efforts 
iii. Developing Programming for Town Greens 
iv. Explore Desirability and Feasibility of Eliminating Power Lines on Main Street 

Mr. DeLuca, Town Moderator, asked for comments from the audience: 

Ms. Barbara Packer: Ms. Packer noted that she has found painted pavement to be slippery when 
walking and if traffic is slow, vehicles will seek alternate routes. Mr. Peck noted that traffic may be 

Special BOS Meeting - 10/20/16 	 Page 1 



slowed down by only three minutes which would make it unlikely for drivers to seek alternate 
routes. 

Mr. Paul Antolics: Mr. Antolics requested that their plans be presented as a referendum because 
property taxes would be raised and he didn't agree that smaller lanes would be safer (as Mr. Peck 
mentioned earlier—narrower lanes slow traffic and when DOT resurfaces the lanes will be 11 feet). 
Mr. Peck noted that the public would know all of the costs involved. 

Mrs. Jane Sandulli: Mrs. Sandulli expressed her concern that the traffic light timing be addressed 
especially for hectic flow at the entrance/exit of LaBonne's Market. 

Mr. Andrew Sherman: Mr. Sherman expressed his pleasure to hear positives instead of what we 
cannot do. 

Ms. Diane Heavens: Ms. Heavens encouraged patience regarding traffic flow, recalled that there 
had been a plan for an alternate route traveling on Bacon Pond Rd., and suggested a challenging 
biker path/route with stops along Sherman Hill Rd., Old Sherman and Bacon Pond Roads. First 
Selectman Butterly noted trouble for trucks passing from the Quarry up Park Rd. and exiting Bacon 
Pond Road. 

Mr. Dave Perry: Mr. Perry asked for a schedule for implementing the four recommendations. Ms. 
Sherer responded that there is not a timeframe. 

Mr. Pat Mascaro: Mr. Mascaro asked when Rt. 6 may be resurfaced. Mr. Peck stated three to five 
years from now. 

Mrs. Nancy Bailey: Mrs. Bailey mentioned that during her evening walk from the Old Town Hall 
building to the Shove building it was not well lit. Mrs. Sherer responded that the report had 
recommended low impact lighting along sidewalks. 

Mr. Alex DeSorbo: Mr. DeSorbo questioned the desired goals/outcomes based on the four items: 
lower the traffic number, slow traffic for more pedestrians, attract more out of town residents? In 
his opinion the reasons to do the four items need to be defined first before focusing on why, how 
much and how long. Ms. Sherer felt the "why" is different for each of us—pursue marketing and 
upgrades to the appearance of the town. Mr. Peck commented that every project proposed has 
good reasons to do them. 

Ms. Karen Reddington-Hughes: Ms. Reddington-Hughes expressed concern for utilizing the focus 
of antique dealers for branding that had not happened in the past. 

Mr. Ernest Werner: Mr. Werner felt that a lot of work has to be done before having a referendum, 
and the side/back roads would take a beating if there was slower traffic on the Main Streets. 

Ms. Joan Anthony: Ms. Anthony commented on her routes to navigate through the bottleneck of 
traffic. 

Ms. Eileen Denver: Ms. Denver asked if there had been a public outcry of having overhead power 
lines. Ms. Sherer responded that it was mentioned in the report and people had been talking about 
it for a long time. 

Special BOS Meeting - 10/20/16 	 Page 2 



Mr. John Cavalaro: Mr. Cavalaro referred to retail development in Collinsville that brings people 
in, and suggested such development be built near the reservoir property. 

Mr. Tom Amatruda: Mr. Amatruda suggested that an agricultural center like a fairgrounds be put 
in just below the school. 

Ms. Barbara Potter: Ms. Potter asked what redevelopment could be done for the older historic 
homes on Main Street that are not looking good/feel less occupied. 

Ms. Marla Martin: Ms. Martin, Teen Librarian, stated that she always shares with new families 
coming in to the library how lucky they are to live in Woodbury and praised the committee's work. 

Mr. Bob Clarke: Mr. Clarke asked of Ms. Potter which houses she was referring to and noted that 
two houses owned by the telephone company, in the Historic District, are under consideration. 

Chairman Sherer noted that the committee meets on the fourth Wednesday every month, ten 
volunteers had signed up tonight, and the minutes from those meetings are posted on the town's 
website. 

3. Adjournment - The meeting ended at 8:40 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

cle,t,e, 14/) 
Jan Krampitz, Secretary to the Board of Selectmen 

RECEIVED & FILED 
IN WOODBURY, CT 

This,  ;9(1 	day of  OIL  20Z.k. 

at 	M 

Town Clerk 

Special BOS Meeting - 10/20/16 	 Page 3 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

